



Boeckermann Grafstrom Mayer



CORY M. PARNELL, CPA
Chief Executive Officer

CONTACT

cparnell@bgm-cpa.com P (651) 287-6327 F (651) 223-5158 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Cory M. Parnell, is a Principal and the Chief Executive Officer of Boeckermann, Grafstrom & Mayer. A lifelong St. Paul resident, Cory has more than 25 years of experience advising business owners on strengthening their personal and business financial positions. Cory serves a wide range of clients, including manufacturers and distributors; professional service firms; not-for-profit organizations; and retail businesses. His areas of expertise, include mergers and acquisitions; cash management and treasury; bank financing; audit procedures; budgeting and forecasting; personal and corporate taxes; and management advisory services.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Chief Executive Officer and Member of the Board of Directors,
Boeckermann Grafstrom & Mayer, LLC,
Certified Public Accountants
Bloomington, Minnesota
2012 - Present

Managing Partner, Johnson, West & Co., PLC,
Certified Public Accountants
St. Paul, Minnesota
2006 - 2012

Partner, Johnson, West & Co., PLC
Certified Public Accountants
St. Paul, Minnesota
1997 - 2005

Manager, Johnson, West & Co., PLC,
Certified Public Accountants
St. Paul, Minnesota
1995 - 1997

Chief Financial Officer, Video Update, Inc.
1992 - 1995

Senior Accountant, Johnson, West & Co., PLC,
Certified Public Accountants
St. Paul, Minnesota
1989 - 1992

LICENSING, MEMBERSHIPS AND HONORS

- Certified Public Accountant (CPA) since 1989
- American Institute of CPAs (AICPA)

EDUCATION

- BA Accounting
- University of St. Thomas, St Paul, Minnesota, 1985